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1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Beaumont Erica (Sterile Service & Stores) <erica.beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk> 19 July 2019 at 13:06
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

HI there

Could you let me have a quote please for the items below

thanks

Erica Beaumont

Theatre Stock Controller

City Hospital Campus

Nottingham University Hospital Trust

Hucknall Road

Nottingham
NG5 1PB

Tel - 0115 9691169 Ext 59980

Erica.Beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk

From: Mccarthy Tracy (Theatres)
Sent: 19 July 2019 13:01
To: Beaumont Erica (Sterile Service & Stores)

Cc: Radford Kim (Theatres); Shaji Tessy (Theatres)

Subject: Quote for Humanmed bodyjet cannulas

Hi Erica,

We have an incomplete humanmed bodyjet tray that we would need to buy cannulas for, to make it usable. | believe
you ordered these last time. Are you able to get a new quote for us please. items as follows;

Ref. number | Item Description
500028 Infiltration cannula, 3.5 mm x 25 cm
500089 Irrigation/aspiration cannula, 3.5 mm x 25 cm, 2 x 2 long holes
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500992 Irrigation/aspiration cannula, 3.8 mm x 25 cm, 2 x2 long holes

500149 Irrigation/ aspiration cannula, 4.2 mm x 25 cm, 2 x 2 long holes

| have taken these details from the trays that we have here already. Please give me call with any queries.

Thanks

Tracy

Tracy McCarthy

Deputy Team Leader
Day Surgery Unit
Nottingham City Hospital

Ext: 55607
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